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Murphey, Paul@Waterboards

From: Peter Harman <pharman@minasianlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:06 AM
To: West, Yvonne@Waterboards; Howard, Tom@Waterboards; Murphey, 

Paul@Waterboards
Cc: Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Hodgetts Draft CDO and ACL Hearing - Notice of Proposed Settlement and Joint 

Request to Postpone

This confirms my support of the joint request. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Peter C. Harman 
 
Associate Attorney 
Minasian, Meith, Soares, Sexton & Cooper, LLP 
1681 Bird Street 
P.O. Box 1679 
Oroville, CA 95965‐1679 
Phone:  (530) 533‐2885 
Fax:         (530) 533‐0197 
 

From: West, Yvonne@Waterboards [mailto:Yvonne.West@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 8:56 AM 
To: Howard, Tom@Waterboards; Murphey, Paul@Waterboards 
Cc: Peter Harman; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards 
Subject: Hodgetts Draft CDO and ACL Hearing - Notice of Proposed Settlement and Joint Request to Postpone 
 
Mr. Howard and Mr. Murphey;  
 
Please find the attached notice of proposed settlement agreement and  joint request to postpone the hearing and stay 
hearing deadlines pending consideration of the proposed settlement, settlement agreement signed by both parties, and 
a proposed order approving the settlement.   
 
Mr. Harman, Please reply to  everyone on this email confirming that you support the joint request.    
 
Sincerely,  
 
Yvonne West 
Attorney IV 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I St., Sacramento, CA  95814 
Phone: (916) 322‐3626 
Fax:  (916) 341‐5896 
YWest@waterboards.ca.gov  
 
******************************************************************* 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any  
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)  
and may contain confidential information protected by the  
attorney client privilege or other privilege and/or may be  
attorney work product. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the  
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail  
and destroy all copies of the original message. 
******************************************************************* 
 
   


